## LINDSEY PARISH COUNCIL

The Councillors of Lindsey Parish Council are summoned to the Council Meeting to be held on Wednesday 18<sup>th</sup> July 2018 commencing at 7.30pm in the Village Hall, Church Road, Lindsey.

The Council, members of the public and the press may record/film/photograph or broadcast this meeting when the public and the press are not lawfully excluded. Any member of the public who attends a meeting and objects to being filmed should advise the Clerk who will instruct that they are not included in the filming.

## **AGENDA**

- 1. Apologies for absence: i. Apologies for absence ii. Consent/non-consent to absence.
- 2. Declaration of members' interest:
  - i. to receive disclosures of pecuniary and local non-pecuniary interests on matters to be considered on the agenda
  - ii. to consider requests for dispensations
- 3. Minutes of meetings: to sign the minutes of the Annual Parish Council Meeting of 9<sup>th</sup> May 2018 as a true and accurate record.
- 4. Parish Matters: to receive updates on items raised at previous meetings.
- 5. Public Forum:
  - i. To receive a report from Count Councillor James Finch
  - ii. To receive a report from District Councillor Bryn Hurren
  - iii. To receive comments from the public present on agenda items
  - iv. To receive comments from the public present on any other issues concerning the village
- 6. Correspondence: to receive and consider correspondence as itemised:
  - i. BDC & MSDC Joint Housing Strategy consultation, Friday 21<sup>st</sup> September Friday 1<sup>st</sup> November inclusive, a six-week period https://www.midsuffolk.gov.uk/housing/housing-strategy/
  - ii. BDC and MSDC Consultation on an update to the Draft Statement of Community Involvement (2014), between Friday 29th June and Monday 30th July 2018 <a href="https://www.midsuffolk.gov.uk/planning/planning-policy/adopted-documents/babergh-district-council/statement-of-community-involvement/">https://www.midsuffolk.gov.uk/planning/planning-policy/adopted-documents/babergh-district-council/statement-of-community-involvement/</a>
  - iii. BDC Media Release Council demonstrates over 6 years of Housing Land Supply
  - iv. To consider any correspondence that may be forthcoming

## 7. Clerk's Report:

- i. Payment of Data Protection Fees to note that the Data Protection Act 2018 requires all organisations that process personal information to pay a Data Protection Fee (unless exempted), which will include parish councils and parish meetings. This has replaced 'Notification' under the previous legislation and councils that have previously paid a fee will be contacted by the Information Commissioner's Office (ICO) when this is due for renewal.
- ii. To note agreement was given since the last meeting for 2 hours verge cutting around the village for £50 those areas that most required trimming have been selected.
- iii. To consider whether there are further areas in the village which should be trimmed by the Parish Council's preferred contractor.
- iv. To consider schedule of receipts received since the last meeting
- v. To consider and approve the verified items awaiting authorization as per the schedule submitted

- vi. To consider the Council's financial position to date and to receive the 1<sup>st</sup> Quarter's Budget Monitoring Report
- vii. To receive an update on the production of the Beacon Brazier for the WW1 Beacons of Light Commemoration for 11<sup>th</sup> November 2018
- viii. To consider the costs involved in the moving of the Village Sign to the grassed triangle opposite the Village Hall
- ix. SALC/NALC Reform of Data Protection Legislation & introduction of the General Data Protection Legislation to note works carried out for compliance with reform of the Data Protection Regulations.
- x. To consider any items that may be forthcoming
- 8. Planning Applications: (note planning applications not circulated prior to meeting).
  - i. To consider the following planning applications: none received
  - ii. To note the following planning applications determined by BDC:
    - DC/18/10278 Discharge of Conditions for Application B/17/00067- Conditions 3 (Fenestration) and 4 (Materials) (Re-submission of application DC/17/04660) Location: Falcon Hall, The Tye, Lindsey, Ipswich Suffolk IP7 6PP
    - DC/18/02868 Discharge of Conditions Application for DC/17/04868 Condition 4 (Materials). Location: Ivydene, The Tye, Lindsey, Ipswich Suffolk IP7 6PP
    - DC/18/01670 Refusal of Discharge of Conditions Application for DC/17/04868 Condition 4 (Materials) Location: Ivydene, The Tye, Lindsey, Ipswich Suffolk IP7 6PP
    - DC/18/01936 Non-Material Amendment sought following grant of planning application B/15/00052 - Re-positioning of dwelling on site. Location: Old Rectory, The Tye, Lindsey, Ipswich Suffolk IP7 6PP
- 9. Parish Councillors' Reports: to receive reports on village issues from Councillors present

Members of the Public are welcome to attend the meeting and raise any issues or concerns under the Public Forum.

VS Waples
Proper Officer to the Council
11.07.2018